From: Jason Hancock <Jason.Hancock@sdlegislature.gov>
Date: August 22, 2017 at 10:19:53 AM CDT

To: De Knudson < >, "pat.archer@state.sd.us" <Pat.Archer@state.sd.us>
Ce: " "< >, John Fiksdal <

Shantel Krebs <shantel.krebs@state.sd.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Open Primaries SD second proposal

This email confirms LRC’s receipt of your withdrawal. Thank you for letting us know.

Jason Hancock

Director

Legislative Research Council
Pierre, SD 57501

(605) 773-3251

From: De Knudson [mailto |

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 7:39 AM
To: pat.archer@state.sd.us; Jason Hancock <Jason.Hancock@sdlegislature.gov>

cc: [ /o iksda! < -

Subject: Re: Open Primaries SD second proposal
Thank you very much for your prompt response, Pat Archer.

De Knudson

Sent from Surface

From: pat.archer@state.sd.us
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 6:48 AM
To: 'De Knudson', jason.hancock@sdlegislature.gov

cc: [N ohn Fiksdal

This confirms the Attorney General’s Office has received your withdrawal of your second proposed constitutional
amendment regarding open primaries, which we received on August 2, 2017. Based on your email below, the AGO will
not file a ballot explanation for this proposed amendment.

Thank you.

Pat Archer
Assistant Attorney General
South Dakota Attorney General’s Office

From: De Knudson [mailto:

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 8:22 PM

To: Hancock, Jason; Archer, Pat

Cc: _; John Fiksdal
Subject: [EXT] Open Primaries SD second proposal

Jason and Pat,



Joe Kirby, our chairperson, and |, our state treasurer, would like to withdraw our second proposal that is going
through the official process.

We have decided to circulate our original wording and have no need for any legal explanation on the second
proposal we sent you.

Thanks.

DE KNUDSON

Sent from Surface



